

## **Verbundkatalog Kalliope**

**Mann, Erika**

**o.O., 1961-08-27**

---

### **Nutzungsbedingungen**

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber\*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus  
Literaturarchiv  
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München  
E-Mail: [monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de](mailto:monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de)

### **Terms of use**

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:  
Literaturarchiv  
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München  
E-Mail: [monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de](mailto:monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de)

Enronle  
Erika Nam

XX/25

August 27th, 61  
Mr. Robert Liltman  
Hugh French Agency  
9405 Brighton Way  
Beverly Hills, California

Dear Mr. Liltman, -  
do let me apologize for this belated reply  
to your letter of August 1. Having been quite  
ill throughout the month of July I'm now ta-  
king the cure here and am minus both,  
secretary and typewriter.

Well, then, as you feel you can't meet my  
suggestions of July 7th, and since - as I  
told you before - money shouldn't be per-  
mitted to become a stumbling block in this  
particular affair, The Estate agree to  
your proposal of June 24th insofar as that  
offer doesn't constitute something in any way  
less desirable than your very first suggestion.  
I take it that apart from the lump sums  
already agreed upon we are to receive 50%  
~~more~~ of the net profits from Germany  
plus 2,5% from the net ~~at~~ profits.  
anywhere on earth. If, as I trust, this

obvious mis-  
take, as I was  
without my files!

meets with your approval [actually, it is exactly  
what your combined offers meant], we shall  
be very glad to have you send us a  
contract. The agreement in question should  
also contain a clause guaranteeing a first rate  
production as well as the employment of  
at least one world-renowned star.

Your reply will best reach me  
via my Swiss address.

Looking forward to hearing from  
you, I am, dear Mr. Lillman,

yours very sincerely,

Erika Mann.

P.S. My mother, Mrs. Katharina Mann, is  
the authorized executrix of The Estate;  
so while I am authorized to negotiate  
and conclude any given deal, the  
agreement ought to be made out  
for her to sign. As soon as I have  
an affirmative answer, I shall send  
you the necessary documentation concern-  
ing my mother's legal status.

E. M.

